
Question Response

1

Exhibit A – Testing Port As-Builts and Exhibit B – 

Transmission Line Alignment were not included 

in the RFP. Are they available?

Attachments have been uploaded to the RFP Page

2 Is all of the alignment in paved areas?
Most of the alignment is in or adjacent to paved 

areas, please see Exhibit B for more information.

3 What is the depth of the pipe?
Please see Exhibit B for depth of pipe at selected 

test locations.

4 Is water expected in excavations?
Foster City has a high water table, so water should 

be expected in areas located within the City.

5

The RFP states, The consultant will perform (or 

employ professionals to perform) the chosen 

tests, surveys, and inspections and prepare a 

final report that summarizes the findings and 

identifies pipe locations that may be 

experiencing leaks, wall thinning, coating 

thinning or spalling, and/or corrosion.  Is the 

cost proposal to include the costs of the 

professionals performing the testing?

Yes, the cost proposal should include the costs of 

professionals performing testing.
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